

Jesse M. Lindmar

PROFILE

Certified Computer Examiner (CCE) and licensed Private Investigator (VA), with law enforcement and corporate computer forensics training and experience; working directly with executives, law firms, government, law enforcement, and individuals, fulfilling their computer forensic service requirements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Director of Computer Forensics
Sensei Enterprises, Inc.
Fairfax, VA

October 2007 – Present

- Management of case development, client contracts, evidential material, and laboratory services.
- Provide computer forensics services, including: data collection, evidential assessment, investigation and analysis, and expert witness testimony.
- Perform forensic investigation and analysis of various computer and data storage devices using a variety of hardware/software tools.

Director of Computer Forensics
Miles Technologies, Inc.
Moorestown, NJ

April 2006 – September 2007

- Management of case development, client contracts, evidential material, and laboratory services.
- Direct supervision and initial training of division personnel.
- Developed and taught multi-state approved Continuing Legal Education courses.
- Provided proactive and reactive, computer forensic services, including: data collection, evidential assessment, investigation and analysis, and expert witness testimony.

Computer Investigator
Vogon International LLC
Norman, OK

April 2005 – April 2006

- Select management of case development, client contracts, evidential material, and laboratory services.
- Provided computer forensic services, including: data collection, evidential assessment, investigation and analysis, and expert witness testimony.
- Performed forensic investigation and analysis of various computer and data storage devices using a variety of hardware/software tools.
- Assembly, testing, support, and training for computer forensic hardware and software solutions.

Investigator (Computer Crimes) Police Officer III; Certified
OSU Police Department
Stillwater, OK

November 2000 – March 2005

- Provided law enforcement/investigative services.
- Investigated computer/high-technology crimes.
- Completed investigations of several computer-related incidents; including: Internet abuse, stalking, harassment, and fraud.
- Searched, seized and forensically analyzed various computer and data storage devices.
- Performed forensic investigation and analysis using various hardware/software tools.
- Created detailed reports documenting the investigative process.

Jesse M. Lindmar

CERTIFICATIONS, PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND AFFILIATIONS

- **Certified Computer Examiner**; International Society of Forensic Computer Examiners (ISFCE) – June 2007/2009/2011
- **Private Investigator**; Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) – August 2009/2011
- **Intermediate Police Certification**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – January 2003
- **Basic Police Certification**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) - August 2001
- **Macintosh Forensic Primary Analysis**; BlackBag Technologies, Inc. – July 2011
- **Nuix Bootcamp**; Nuix Pty. Ltd. – May 2010
- **Hard Drive Data Recovery Forensics**; My Hard Drive Died (Scott A. Moulton) – April 2010
- **File Systems Revealed**; X-Ways Software Technology AG – February 2010
- **X-Ways Forensics**; X-Ways Software Technology AG – September 2008
- **Practical Computer Investigation (VFS)**; Vogon International Ltd. – June 2005
- **VBus Modular Imaging System, Image Processing, Investigation (VFS)**; Vogon International Ltd. – June 2005
- **EnCase Intermediate Analysis and Reporting**; CyberEvidence – August 2004
- **EnCase Introduction to Computer Forensics**; CyberEvidence – June 2004
- **Computer Forensics**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – August 2004
- **Computer Crimes Investigator Training Program**; Internet Crimes – November 2001
- **Interviews and Interrogations I & II**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – January 2002, December 2003
- **Background Investigation**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – September 2003
- **Crime Scene Investigation**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – May 2003
- **Physical and Sexual Abuse of Children**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – December 2002
- **Crime Scene Photography**; State of Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training (CLEET) – November 2002
- **International Society of Forensic Computer Examiners** member
- **InfraGard** member

Jesse M. Lindmar

RECENT EXPERT QUALIFICATION, TESTIMONY AND DEPOSITIONS

- *Halo Technology Holdings, Inc, et.al. v. Primus Venture Partners, Inc., et.al.*, No. 3:07-CV-489 (SRU) (D. Conn. September 16, 2011) – Deposed
- *Mackney v. Mackney*, No. CL2008-00013103 (Va. Cir. Ct. September 13, 2011) – Expert Witness
- *Mackney v. Mackney*, No. CL2008-00013103 (Va. Cir. Ct. June 16, 2011) – Fact Witness
- *Justice v. Justice*, No. CL10000961-000 (Va. Cir. Ct. April 26, 2011) – Expert Witness
- *Creative Wonders Learning Center, Inc. v. Tracy Armentraut, et.al.*, No. CL11000215-00 (Va. Cir. Ct. April 19, 2011) – Expert Witness
- *Canedo v. Canedo*, No. CL09000363-00 (Va. Cir. Ct. April 13, 2011) – Expert Witness
- *Commonwealth v. Lushbaugh*, No. FE-2010-0001369 (Va. Cir. Ct. December 22, 2010) – Expert Witness
- *Daniel v. Flamish*, No. CL-2010-0005239 (Va. Cir. Ct. November 03, 2010) – Expert Witness
- *Reynolds v. The University of Pennsylvania*, No. 06-1237 (E.D. Pa. June 21, 2010) – Expert Witness
- *Intersections Inc. and Net Enforcers, Inc. v. Joseph C. Loomis and Jenni M. Loomis*, No. 1:09cv597 (E.D. Vir. December 09, 2009) – Deposed
- *Bender v. Bender*, No. CL-2007-0010382 (Va. Cir. Ct. October 26, 2009). – Expert Witness
- *Leon v. Martin*, No. CL-2008-0012578 (Va. Cir. Ct. October 20, 2009). – Expert Witness
- *Castillo v. Government Acquisitions, Inc.*, No. 1:09CV295-LO/TRJ (E.D. Vir. September 25 & 30, 2009). – Deposed
- *Hasan v. Hasan*, (Va. Juv. Dom. Rel. Dis. Ct. August 13, 2009). – Fact Witness
- *Braddock v. Braddock*, No. 16-2003-DR-011454 (Fl. Cir. Ct. June 15, 2009). – Expert Witness
- *Commonwealth v. Gleason*, No. FE-2008-00001176 (Va. Cir. Ct. February 13, 2009). – Fact Witness
- *U.S. v. Doyle*, No. 2:07CR00004 (W.D. Vir. December 09, 2008). – Expert Witness
- *Commonwealth v. Stonehill*, No. CR08000975-00 – CR08000975-15 (Va. Cir. Ct. November 13, 2008). – Fact Witness
- *Williams v. Williams*, No. CL-2007-00015596 (Va. Cir. Ct. August 04, 2008). – Expert Witness
- *U.S. v. Dove*, No. 2:07CR15 (W.D. Vir. June 25, 2008). – Fact Witness
- *Ryan v. Sorensen*, No. CL-2006-00012009 (Va. Cir. Ct. April 29, 2008). – Expert Witness
- *Commonwealth v. Creditt*, No. CR07-00547-00 – CR07-00549-00 (Va. Cir. Ct. January 25, 2008). – Fact Witness
- *Lockheed Martin Corp. v. L-3 Communications Corp.*, No. 6:05-cv-1580-ORL-31KRS (M.D. Fla. October 3, 2007). – Deposed
- *Babski v. Kiefer*, No. 0-18932-06 (N.Y. Fam. Ct. July 20, 2007). – Expert Witness
- *Waatts Inc. v. Hukari Technical Serv., Inc.*, No. 2:06-CV-288-J (N.D. Tex. June 14, 2007). – Deposed
- *State v. McGuire*, No. 05-10-00164-S, 06-10-00116-S (N.J. Super. Ct. App. Div. April 11, 2007). – Expert Witness

Jesse M. Lindmar

PUBLICATIONS AND ARTICLES

- Maschke, Michael; Lindmar, Jesse. "Desirable Qualities of a Computer Forensic Expert." *American Bar Association* April 2011: Web. April 2011. <<http://apps.americanbar.org/litigation/committees/technology/articles/spring2011-computer-forensics-expert.html>>
- Nelson, Sharon; Simek, John; Lindmar, Jesse. "In Defense of the Defense: The Use of Computer Forensics in Child Pornography Cases." Sensei Enterprises, Inc. March 2009: Web. March 2009. <http://www.senseient.com/articles/pdf/In_Defense_of_the_Defense.pdf>
- Contributing Commentator; Kolinski, Nicole. "United States v. Arnold: Legally Correct But Logistically Impractical." *Journal of Law, Economics & Policy; George Mason University School of Law*. 6.1 (2009): 31-62. Print.
- Contributing Commentator; Ortiz, Erik. "E-discovery becoming a trend in civil cases." *The Press of Atlantic City* September 27, 2007.
- Contributing Commentator; Foley, Mary. "The Urge to Purge: When to Dump Data." *IncTechnology.com* September 2007: Web. September 2007. <<http://technology.inc.com/security/articles/200709/dumpdata.html>>.

PRESENTATIONS

- **Social Media: Riches and Risks**; Virginia Bar Association – July 2011
- **Computer Forensics**; University of Maryland School of Law – October 2010.
- **Navigating the Metadata Minefield**; District of Columbia Bar; Washington, District of Columbia – September 2009.
- **Disaster Recovery**; Emergency Preparedness Conference, Fredericksburg, Virginia – September 2008.
- **Fundamentals of Computer Forensics and Electronic Discovery**; Continuing Legal Education Course; Presented in Connecticut, Delaware, New York, and Pennsylvania – 2006-2007
- **De-Duplication and Searching Discovery Information**; Oklahoma Bar Association: The 2005 Oklahoma Electronic Discovery Summit – September 2005.

EDUCATION

- **Fairleigh Dickinson University** 1997 – 1999
Madison, NJ
Bachelor of Science
- **Ocean County College** 1995 – 1997
Toms River, NJ
Associate of Arts